

# Madhuvanthi Sridharan

Phone Number: +49 15218906442 E-Mail: madhu.92@gmail.com

Birthdate: 29.02.1992

Address: Kiehnlestrasse 8, Pforzheim 75172, Germany

Certifications/Tools

- Workday HCM Core, Workday Absence and Leave Consulting Core, Workday Financial Services Core, Lean Six Sigma Green Belt (KPMG), OneTrust Privacy Management Professional, MS Azure Fundamentals
- MS Office, Tableau, WINSCP

# Languages

- Business Fluent -English
- Beginner Level German, French
- Proficient socially Hindi, Telugu
- Native language Tamil

### Education

- MBA in Supply Chain
   Management Symbiosis
   Institute of International
   Business, India (2016-2018)
- Bachelor of Technology in Electronics and Communication Engineering – SRM University, India (2009- 2013)

#### **Awards**

- 'On the Spot' award for Flawless Server Deployment (9 July 2014)
- 'ILP Harbinger' SPOC award (30 Sep 2013)
- 'TCS Gems' award (30 Sep 2013)

# **Profile Summary**

I was employed as a Workday consultant at Deloitte Consulting GmbH. I am certified in Workday HCM Core, Workday Absence and Leave Consulting Core and Workday Financials Services Core.

Before joining Deloitte Germany, I was working on a Workday Financials implementation project for one year at Deloitte USI, Bengaluru.

I have done my masters in business administration in the field of Supply Chain Management and my bachelors in Electronic and Communication Engineering in India. I also have previous work experience of 2.5 years in implementation projects, development and software testing.

# Work Experience

- Consultant, Deloitte Consulting GmbH, Germany (Nov 2019-April2020)
  - Training , Certification(HCM and Absence) and configuration of Workday HCM and Workday Document modules
  - o Knowledge transfer in Workday Financial Management area
  - o Built a Staffing and Forecasting Excel based tracker for leadership
- Consultant at Deloitte Consulting USI, India (May 2018- July 2019)
- -Worked in the offshore team for a Workday Financials project (US-based healthcare client ) where I was involved in set up, configuration and testing of below topics:
  - Supplier creation, purchase item configuration, supplier invoices setup and testing(both manually and iloads)
  - Account posting rules setup and allocations (both manually andiloads)
  - Organizations and Business processes configuration (both manually and iloads)
  - Business Asset setup(both manually and iloads)
  - Advanced reporting for testing purposes
- Summer Intern at Deloitte Consulting USI, India (Apr-May2017)
  - Served as offshore POC for Data Modelling, and presented a session on my understanding of the principle of Revenue Recognition and the new recognition standard – ASC 606 to the Offshore teams and to new onboarding resources.
- Systems Engineer at Tata Consultancy Services, India (Jul 2013-Feb 2016)
   Worked on 3 different projects over 2.5 years
  - o Testing, QA and Support for a client's legacy system
  - o Minor development, testing and code deployment using Jenkins
  - Server Deployment and Implementation of a retail medical giant's pharmacy system and its associated roll out and support activities.